From: Wickham, Jerry. Env. Health

To: "Robin Brown"; Roe. Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Meetings

Date: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 1:44:00 PM
Robin,

That’s fine. We can schedule after you submit your plan.
Thank you for sending the oversight funds, they have been deposited for the case.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Robin Brown [mailto:robin@mpfcorp.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 9:53 AM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Subject: Meetings

Dilan, Jerry—

Just wanted to confirm by email that we would like to do some testing at the site before we meet
with you (so no meeting tomorrow). We will put together a plan and submit before moving ahead.

Thanks very much,
Robin

Robin Brown
Investment Associate
Madison Park Financial

Lake Merritt Tower

155 Grand Avenue

Suite 1025

Oakland, California 94612

(510) 452-2944 x11 O
(202) 540-8214 M
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